
Fwd: Palm Beach State College: Call for Nominations, 2024 Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Leadership Awards

Teri Mitze <terimitze@mac.com>
Fri 9/22/2023 4:33 PM

Begin forwarded message:

From: Mitze.Teri <Teri.Mitze@myfloridahouse.gov>
Subject: FW: Palm Beach State College: Call for Nominations, 2024 Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Leadership 
Awards
Date: September 22, 2023 at 11:05:23 AM EDT
To: 'Teri Mitze' <terimitze@mac.com>

 
 
 
From: Benjamin, Juanita T <benjamij@palmbeachstate.edu> On Behalf Of MLK Nominations
Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2023 2:26 PM
To: MLK Nominations <MLKNominations@palmbeachstate.edu>
Subject: Palm Beach State College: Call for Nominations, 2024 Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Leadership Awards
 
EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the Legislature. USE CAUTION when clicking links or opening 
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
 
 

 
P  A  L  M    B  E  A  C  H    S  T  A  T  E    C  O  L  L  E  G  E

 
THE 25TH ANNUAL DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING JR. CELEBRATION

LEADERSHIP AWARDS CALL FOR 
NOMINATIONS

DEADLINE FOR NOMINATIONS IS FRIDAY, OCTOBER 20, 2023

mailto:benjamij@palmbeachstate.edu
mailto:MLKNominations@palmbeachstate.edu
https://www.palmbeachstate.edu/mlk/rsvp.aspx


 
 

Do you know someone or an organization that has made contributions in the areas of education,
diversity, race relations, social justice or economic empowerment?

 
This is your opportunity to recognize those who have made a difference in improving

the lives of individuals in our community.
 

NOMINATION CATEGORIES
INDIVIDUAL  |  ORGANIZATION  |   STUDENT  |  ALUMNI  |  FACULTY/STAFF

 
Nominate someone TODAY! Scan the QR code or CLICK here

EVENT DATE | JANUARY 18, 2024 | DUNCAN THEATRE | LAKE WORTH CAMPUS
 

RSVP at PalmBeachState.edu/MLK
 

 
 
 
 

Please note: Due to Florida’s broad open records law, most written communication to or from College 
employees is public record, available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, this e-mail 
communication may be subject to public disclosure.

http://www.palmbeachstate.edu/MLK/nominations.aspx
https://www.palmbeachstate.edu/mlk/nominations.aspx

